

## **EAST (INNER) AREA COMMITTEE**

**THURSDAY, 23 JUNE 2011**

### **NOTICE OF DECISIONS ELIGIBLE FOR CALL-IN**

**DEADLINE FOR CALL-IN – TUESDAY 5<sup>TH</sup> JULY 2011 AT 5.00 P.M.**

Set out below is a summary of the decisions (Executive Functions) taken at the meeting of the East Inner Area Committee held on Thursday, 23 June 2011. The wording used does not necessarily reflect the actual wording that will appear in the minutes.

- For further information on any of the below items, please contact the report author, or Rory Barke, Area Leader on (0113) 33 67627.
- For advice on calling in a decision, please contact the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development, Peter Marrington on (0113) 395 1151

#### **14. COMMUNITY CENTRES UPDATE REPORT**

**RESOLVED** – To note the contents of the report

#### **15. ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DELEGATION - PROGRESS REPORT**

**RESOLVED** –

- a) To note the progress towards the establishment of a new locality based Environmental Service and the structure for the ENE Locality team
- b) To note the progress towards the delegation to Area Committees including initial resource. Budget and performance information to support the development of the first Service Level Agreement (SLA)
- c) To approve the principles (as set out in paragraph 36 of the submitted report) on which to base the operational and service delivery proposals to be included in the Service Level Agreement (SLA) and to agree to that this will form the basis for the July workshops with the final SLA to be presented at the September meeting for approval
- d) To establish a Member Environment Sub-Group for East (Inner) Area Committee to manage the detailed oversight of the delegated services with officer support and to agree the membership of the Environment Sub-Group as:
  - a. Councillor G Hyde (Chair) with Councillors A Hussain and A Khan. One further Member to be appointed in due course
- e) To confirm Councillor G Hyde as the Environmental Champion for East (Inner) Area Committee for the 2011/12 Municipal Year

#### **16. INNER EAST PRIORITY NEIGHBOURHOODS**

**2011/2**

**RESOLVED –**

- a) To note the progress made since March 2011 in developing the Neighbourhood Improvement Plans
- b) To request a report on the work of the Garden Gang undertaken within the East (Inner) area be presented to the next meeting

**17. 2011/12 WELL- BEING FUND REPORT**

**RESOLVED –**

- a) To welcome and note the monitoring information on projects previously funded
- b) To note the spend to date and current balances for the 2010/11 financial year
- c) To note the Small grant awards
- d) To agree a wellbeing revenue spending plan for 2011/12
- e) To approve the award of the following grants
  - i. Bicycle reparation Project £2,000
  - ii. Garden Gang £10,000
  - iii. Off Road Motorcycles £2,500
  - iv. Domestic Violence Early Intervention £3,000
  - v. Lark in the Park £1,000
- f) That, subject to the outcome of discussions with ward Councillors, authority to deal with the remaining three applications from the Gipton & Harehills ward (Activities for Young People; Harehills Youth Partnership and Rainbow Hearts Women's Group) be delegated to the ENE Area Leader